

CAPTAIN JEFFREY BOWMAN

Houston, TX 77059

7133035532 - jeffrey_bowman@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Successful Military Officer (Navy Captain) with 24 years experience in aviation, operations and senior naval decision making. Commanded and deployed an Aviation Squadron of over 350 personnel followed by challenging assignments to Combatant Command Headquarters and forward operating Naval Fleet Headquarters that expanded my understanding of Department of Defense operations and contributed to the success of senior naval and joint commands. As a recognized leader in every organization of I have been a part of, I have the ability to transition senior leader's intent in to action through understanding, planning, communicating and directing. My years of experience instructing and mentoring junior officers has been a highlight of my career. I have a profound fondness for passing down knowledge, shaping subordinates and helping them grow.

WORK HISTORY

10/2021 to Current

Director of Plans and Strategy

U.S. Naval Forces Central Command – Manama, Bahrain

- Represents Commander by implementing strategy to increase cooperation and capacity building with partner nations throughout US Central Command's theater of operations aimed at increasing maritime security and maintaining the free flow of global commerce.
- Aligned organizational objectives with higher headquarters's Theater Security Strategy by designing, implementing, monitoring and assessing Maritime Strategy lines of effort.
- As Assistant Chief of Staff, managed four distinct branches consisting 45 professionals focused Deliberate Planning, Theater Security Cooperation, Strategy and Policy, and Assessments.
- Twice asked to served as acting NAVCENT Chief of Staff to fill an interim gap. Maintained continuity of operations for over 500 staff officers and enlisted members. Managed daily and weekly schedule for meetings, distinguished visitor requests, congressional delegations and other Headquarters requirements.

06/2018 to 09/2021

Chief, Joint Reconnaissance Center

U.S. Indo-Pacific Command – Halawa, HI

- Responsible for scheduling all airborne theater intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance (ISR) assets, ensuring critical operations were properly focused to meet Commanders collections priorities.

- Managed Chairman Joint Chief of Staff policy for Sensitive Reconnaissance Operations and ensured compliance with policy for all subordinate DoD components operating in Indo-Pacific area of responsibility.
- Served as Operation Director's subject matter expert on airborne collections, force allocations, and sensitive compartmentalized operations.

05/2017 to 05/2018 **Commanding Officer**

Patrol Squadron NINE – Whidbey Island, WA

- Responsible for the safe and effective mission execution for a squadron comprised of 64 Officers, 25 Chief Petty Officers, 265 Enlisted personnel and nine aircraft.
- Dedicated resources to enhance personal and professional growth and development for Junior Officers, Senior Enlisted and Junior Sailors.
- Fostered a change of culture and increased morale through openly communicating thoughts, feelings and rationale so that others understood organizational goals as well as how our team would address challenges.
- Led the Command through a homeport change from Hawaii to Whidbey Island, Washington; followed by six month aircraft transition from the legacy P-3 Orion to the new P-8 Poseidon.

04/2016 to 04/2017 **Executive Officer**

Patrol Squadron NINE – Kaneohe Bay, HI

- Reviewed individual department performance and worked with department leadership to improve processes, procedures and practices.
- Reviewed training schedules for 12 Combat Aircrews. Ensured individuals and crews were meeting required readiness thresholds.
- Supported the Commanding Officer in monitoring all aspects of squadron operations and aircraft maintenance.

12/2013 to 03/2016 **Fleet Replacement Squadron Training Officer**

Patrol Squadron THIRTY – Jacksonville, FL

- Direct report to the Commanding Officer. Acted as training subject matter expert and provided extensive technical, tactical and operational support to different departments.
- Evaluated success of training programs and implemented improvements to enhance effectiveness.
- Adjusted instructional strategies according to student needs and understanding of material.
- Established personnel qualifications and coordinated onboarding activities.

04/2013 to 11/2013 **Operations Officer**

Patrol Squadron FORTY SEVEN – Naval Air Station Sigonella, Italy

- Coordinated plans and executed all squadron operations for 360 deployed

personnel, including 144 aircrewmen and 12 combat aircrews.

- Maintained constructive relationships with all other tenant commands aboard NAS Sigonella.
- Directed the execution of 4,200 flight hours across three different and distinct theaters of operation with a 99% mission completion rate.
- Planned and resourced personnel and logistics for operations and multi-national exercises resulting in highly trained personnel ready to respond quickly to support critical operational needs.
- Updated and published standard operating procedures (SOPs) using stakeholder, subject matter expert, and departmental input and feedback resulting in clearer and more useful instructions.

03/2012 to 03/2013 **Training Officer**

Patrol Squadron FORTY SEVEN – Kaneohe Bay, HI

- Squadron Training Department Head, responsible for all training, qualifications and readiness for 133 aircrewman and 12 Combat Aircrews.
- Planned every event during an intensive 12 month inter-deployment readiness cycle, and reached the required qualification levels for all 12 Combat Aircrews in an unprecedented 5 months.
- Acted as training subject matter expert, lead Weapon and Tactics Instructor and Safety Standardizing Evaluator for the P-3C Orion maritime patrol aircraft.

10/2011 to 02/2012 **Administration Officer**

Patrol Squadron FORTY SEVEN – Kaneohe Bay, HI

- Responsible for the leadership and development of 30 personnel in the Administrative, Legal, Command Services and IT departments.
- Tracked and reviewed 900 pieces of correspondence.
- Managed a combined \$3.9 million deployment budget as the certifying officer.

04/2011 to 09/2011 **Safety and Standardization Department Head**

Patrol Squadron FORTY SEVEN – Kaneohe Bay, HI

- Maintained organized inventory with accurate records for all the squadron's 133 aircrew training jackets.
- Served as the senior flight evaluator for all squadron Naval Flight Officers, monitoring and inspecting performance continuously to identify areas in need of improvement and implement strategies to keep team on-track.
- Collaborated with other Squadron Departments to coordinate training and preparations for a higher headquarters inspection resulting in a successful evaluation.
- Enforced organizational rules and incorporated policy changes into the squadron's day-to-day activities.

09/2010 to 03/2011 **Student, P-3C Refresher Training**

Patrol Squadron THIRTY – Jacksonville, FL

- Completed the P-3C Naval Flight Officer refresher course to re-familiarize with aircraft safety and standard operating procedures.

08/2009 to 08/2010 **Masters Degree**

US Naval War College – Newport, RI

- Selected by Deputy Chief of Naval Operation (DCNO) to attend the 13-month Maritime Advanced Warfighting School.
- Curriculum included the Naval War College resident student program plus and expanded elective course work in combined arms operations and planning.
- Received Masters of Arts degree in National Security and Strategic Studies and awarded Joint Professional Military Education Phase I certification.

03/2007 to 07/2009 **Strike and Targeting Officer**

US SEVENTHFLEET – Yokosuka, Japan

- Organized and managed the Maritime Effects Working Group and Coordination Boards to support all Joint Force Maritime Component, Combined Naval Component and Task Force Commander targeting objectives.
- Selected for a leading role in re-writing two major Operational War Plans.
- Recognized as an outstanding team builder, leading 45 U.S. officers and their South Korean counterparts in the stand-up of a combined Naval Operations Coordination Team during critical multi-national joint and combined exercises.

02/2006 to 02/2007 **Maintenance Division Officer**

Patrol Squadron THIRTY – Jacksonville, FL

- Aviation and Armament Division Officer responsible for the leadership, training and administration of 90 Sailors performing maintenance on 17 P-3C aircraft.
- Supported Squadron production as a Fleet Instructor-Under Training-Instructor, leading new squadron instructors through a demanding syllabus, raising their tactical and technical knowledge and introducing best practices to increase the effectiveness of syllabus instruction.
- Implemented a new fitness improvement initiative that reduced fitness test failures by 30% and increased personal fitness test scores by 25%.

07/2004 to 01/2006 **Air Combat Training Continuum Division Officer**

Patrol Squadron THIRTY – Jacksonville, FL

- Managed the design and distribution of courseware, hardware and software for fleet implementation of training systems that support individual positional training requirements.
- Supervised five different positional track managers in the revision and review of job specific personal qualification syllabi.
- Completed the Weapons and Tactics Instructor course and was designated a Level 500 instructor, the highest achievable designation in Naval Aviation.

- Routinely supported the Fleet Instructor Under Training course, training and recommending first time squadron level instructors across the entire Maritime Patrol fleet.

03/2001 to 06/2004 **Naval Flight Officer and Mission Commander**

Patrol Squadron TEN – Brunswick, ME

- Flew as the Navigator, Tactical Coordinator, Instructor and Mission Commander for Combat Aircrews on two 7-month deployments to the European Command's area of responsibility.
- Supported Operations: Joint Guardian, Deliberate Forge, Enduring Freedom, Vigilant Shield, and Iraqi Freedom.
- Served in Squadron ground positions as the Communications Material and Security Officer, Readiness Officer, Naval Flight Officer Training Officer and the Tactical Proficiency Course Coordinator.

08/2000 to 02/2001 **Student, Fleet Replacement Squadron**

Patrol Squadron THIRTY – Jacksonville, FL

- Completed the initial Naval Flight Officer training syllabus for the P-3C aircraft consisting of approximately 795 hours of classroom, ground, simulator and in-flight training.

11/1999 to 07/2000 **Student, Advanced Maritime NFO Training Program**

562 Flight Training Squadron – San Antonio, TX

- Completed advanced navigation training culminating with designation as a 'Naval Flight Officer' in the U.S. Navy.

06/1999 to 11/1999 **Student, Primary Flight Training**

Training Squadron TEN – Pensacola, FL

- Completed Aviation Pre-flight Indoctrination course, including water survival.
- Graduated from Primary / Intermediate Joint Undergraduate Naval Flight Officer and Navigator Training.

03/1999 to 05/1999 **Officer Candidate**

Aviation Officer Candidate School – Pensacola, FL

- Completed Officer Candidate school and commissioned an Ensign in the U.S. Navy.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 2022 received **Meritorious Service Medal** for outstanding service supporting Pakistan diaster flood relief operations.
- 2021 received **Meritorious Service Medal** for superior performance while serving as the Chief of the Indo-PACOM Joint Reconnaissance Center.
- 2018 received **Meritorious Service Medal** for superior performance while

- serving as the Commanding Officer of Patrol Squadron NINE.
- 2016 received **Meritorious Service Medal** for superior performance while serving as the Training Officer for Patrol Squadron THIRTY.
 - 2013 received **Navy and Marine Corps Commendation Medal** for superior performance as Department Head for Patrol Squadron FORTY SEVEN.
 - 2009 received **Navy and Marine Corps Commendation Medal** for superior performance as the Strike and Targeting Officer for Commander SEVENTHFLEET.
 - 2007 received **Navy and Marine Corps Commendation Medal** for superior performance as a Fleet Replacement Flight Instructor for Patrol Squadron THIRTY.
 - 2004 received **Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal** for superior performance as a flight Instructor and Mission Commanders for Patrol Squadron TEN.
 - Other decorations include: National Defense Service Medal, Expert Marksman (pistol), Expeditionary Service Medal, Korea defense service medal, and Kosovo Medal.

EDUCATION

- 11/2018 **Joint Professional Military Education Phase II**
Joint Forces School Command - Norfolk, VA
Designated a Joint Military Officer
- 06/2010 **Master of Science: National Security And Strategy Studies**
US Naval War College - Newport, RI
Received an additional qualification as an advance operational planner.
Completed Joint Professional Military Education Phase I
- 12/1994 **Bachelor of Arts: Communications**
State University of New York At Albany - Albany, NY
Minored in Sociology.

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Six Sigma Green Belt, Aveta Business Institute - 24 August 2020
- Google Project Management (in-progress)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Security Clearance: TS/SCI

AFFILIATIONS

- Maritime Patrol Association
- Navy Mutual Aid Association
- SIGMA CHI National Fraternity

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Soccer, Tennis, Skiing, Weight Lifting, Travel, Personal Finance